

# **School Advisory Committee (SAC) Meeting Minutes**

## **May 11, 2022**

**Members Present:** Chris Spilker, Stephen Turk, Mitchell Dawkins,  
Marjorie Bresson

Meeting called to order at 7:13 (due to NJHS ceremony)

### **Principal's Report**

- Over \$50,000 was raised at this year's auction! (Our goal was \$25,000.)
  - \$23,000 of that will be used for new furnishing for flex space in the learning center as well as new computers and tables and chairs.
  
- 25 new Chromebooks have been purchased this year. With the remaining auction surplus, purchase of additional Chromebooks is being considered.
  
- Next year, all classrooms will have Smart TVs.
  
- Star 360 testing must be done by May 20th. Mr. Turk anticipates that all students at GA will be finished testing by May 13th.
  
- Enrollment for 2022-2023 is looking good. We anticipate a slight decline in K-8 enrollment as some of the students we gained during "COVID closure" are beginning to feel more comfortable returning to their previous school environment.
  
- A new event "International Night" will be added to the GA calendar next year. It is currently being planned for an evening in October of 2022. Classes will be assigned a region or country to research and report on. At the end of the week there will be an evening event with special performances, etc. It will be another opportunity for parents to volunteer and earn service hours.

### **Old Business**

- SAC sponsored Trivia Night plans are underway.
  - May 21st @ 7:00 PM
  - \$80 per table (6-8 players)
  - bring your own food and drink
  - 50/50 raffle
  - 10 rounds of 10 questions each
  - SAC will sponsor the teachers' tables

### **New Business**

- Mr. Turk will identify and invite new members to the SAC board at our final meeting on Monday, June 13th at 7:00 in the Teacher's Lounge.
- It was suggested that new consumable materials for Makerspace be purchased with additional funds raised at the auction to encourage Project-Based Learning in the classrooms at all grade levels.

### **Future Business**

- SAC and GAP will be working together to coordinate representation from Guardian Angels for the 4th of July parade in Clawson. Cristin Joy will be reaching out to the parade committee to find out what we need to know. This will be discussed further at our final meeting in June.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Marjorie Bresson, SAC secretary